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February 1, 2023 
 
  
TO:   District Superintendents  
  District Business Managers  
  District Health Insurance Specialists 
 
FROM:   Merilyn Tiriboyi, Staywell CFO 
 
SUBJECT:  JULY 1, 2023 STAYWELL RENEWAL RATE CONFIRMATION 
 
 
This letter is intended to confirm Staywell’s July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 renewal 
rates. Effective July 1, 2023 the Staywell Committee agreed on: 
  

 Premium decrease for Active Employees, Retirees, and COBRA qualified 
employees. 

 

  2023-24 
  PEPM 
Active Employees $1,226.64  
12.5% Discount* $1,073.31 
Retirees/Active Plan   
One Party $996.92  
EE+Dep $2,086.93  
Retirees/PPO   
One Party $694.36  
EE+Dep $1,420.92  
COBRA/ Optional Active Tier Rate    
One Party $673.41  
EE+1 Dep $1,223.35  
EE+2 Dep or More $1,641.01  

 
* Active members who are required to be on the plan and whose spouse/domestic 
partner works in a Staywell district and is required to be on the plan will receive a 
12.5% discount on their premium ($153.33 off the premium per month). 
 
 
cc: Jordan Shields, Staywell Consultant 
      Keith McNeil, Staywell Consultant 
 

 
 
 

 
Revised 12.5% Discount 4/25/23 td 


